

PARAG GIRDHARI KHOT

Software Engineer

@ paragkhot18@gmail.com

(+91) 9834022919

Nagpur, Maharashtra, India

in parag-girdhari-khot

PROFILE SUMMARY

2+ years of experience as a Software Developer in analysis, design, implementation, integration, testing, and maintenance of applications using Java/J2EE and Object-Oriented Client-Server technologies. Extensively worked with Retail, Banking and Investment domain with good knowledge of developing complex projects and good management skills of the deliverable.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

Newgen Software

Aug 2022 – Dec 2023

- Developed a banking solution project based on a banking application with customer onboarding and loan sanction process.
- Developed a full-fledged working implementation beneficial for the bank & its customers, where a bank can manage all data of their customers.
- Contributed to the development of customer onboarding and profile management modules.
- Assisted in implementing compliance reporting, risk assessment, and fraud detection mechanisms.
- Contributed to implementing API support for third-party developers and mobile banking apps.
- Mapping form data to the database, performing form validations. Debugging the code and fixing defects by communicating with testers.

Java Developer

Uplabs Technologies

May 2021 – Aug 2022

- Involving in the complete software development life cycle including requirement analysis, design, implementation, testing, and maintenance.
- Actively involved in the analysis, detail design, development, bug fixing and enhancement in agile methodology.
- Delivering new and complex high-quality solutions to clients in response to varying business requirements.
- Designing the application modules, base classes, and utility classes using core Java.
- Designing and implementing the customized exception handling to handle the exceptions in the application.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical Engineering

Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Maharashtra.

Aug 2016 – July 2021

SKILLS

Java Java 8 RestAPI Development
Exception Handling SQL SpringBoot
Hibernate/Jpa Microservices
Web Development API Testing

DEVELOPER TOOLS

Eclipse Newgen IBPS SVN
Spring Tool Suit IntelliJ MySQL
Git Postman JIRA VM ware
Docker Kubernate aws

CERTIFICATIONS

- Programming Using Java by Mindcluster
- Master Spring Boot Microservice Angular K8s CICD AWS
- Getting Started with AWS Services Fundamentals for Beginners